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Re: - Application for an IP15C Licence 11i respect of Glanllfia Fresh Pork Limited

at Ruskey, Co. Roscommon. P0182 01
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Dear Marie,

Further to our conversation yesterday and this morning it is unclgdr whether or not we
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need a Licence to operate this treatment Plant from yourselveg%r Roscommon County
Council ? & ,(@

& &
Just to clarify it is our intention to take in waste w\@%g‘f%ludge / effluents ect from
licensed operators throughout the country such@s unty councils Thomton’s
recycling, McBreen Environmental Drain S @@s Ltd to name a few treat this and
disperse into the Shannon as Glanbia w%re \\(&‘ng so previously.
QQ
We would env1sage that the volumes vs(é‘uld be quite low to start with as it is a start up
business but could reach volumes oﬁp to 1100m3 per day in the coming years.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on
0878394400
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